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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:21 PM

To: 'Dennis Tackett'

Subject: RE: EIN#. American General Transportation, Inc.; Decument No.; P07000085334

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS _Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Dennis Tackett [mailto:dtackett@shellfleming.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:12 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Steve Shell

Subject: EIN#: American General Transportation, Inc.; Document No.: P07000085334

Dear Sir or Madam:

| spoke with the Corporations Division a few moments ago and was advised that in order to correct an EIN
number for a Flerida, for-profit corporation, | simply needed to send an e-mail requesting the change. Therefore,
would you please change the EIN number for American General Transportation, Inc., from 260679961 to 63-
07861537 If you need additional information, or if there is anything further we need to do to make the change
effective, please don't hesitate to let me know. Would you please acknowledge receipt of this message, and
kindly let me know when the change is complete.

Our very deep appreciation for the good work you folks do. God's blessings on you, your family and your work.
Dennis R. Tackett, Paralegal for Stephen B. Shell

Dennis Tackett

Shell, Fleming, Davis & Menge
226 Palafox Place, 9th Floor
Pensacola, FL 32502

(850) 434-2411, Ext. 134
Fax: (850) 435-1074

www.shellfleming.com

]

NOTICE: This e-malf message and any attachments are private communication sent by the law firm of Shell, Fleming, Davis & Menge and
may contain confidential, legally privifeged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the Intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, and delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you. IRS Circular 230
Disclosure: Any statements or tax advice contained In this emall ara not intended to be used and cannot be used by the recipient or any
other parfy for the purpese of avoiding any penafly that may be imposed under the Internal Reverue Code.
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